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MEMORANDUM FOR: James H. Joyner, Chief

Nuclear Materia's Safety and Safeguards Branch
Division of Radfation Safety and Saf-guards
Region |

FROM George W. McCorkle, Chief

Safeguards Reactor and Transportation Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards, NMSS

SUBJECT: SALP INPUT = LIMZRICK 1 & 2
(DECEMBER 1, 1984 - January 31, 1986)

Enclosed 1s our annual SALP report for the subject facility.

George W. McCorkle, Chief

Safeguards Reactor and Transportation
Licensing Branch

Divisfon of Safeguards, NMSS
Enclosure: As Stated

cc: K. Berkow, NRR
R. Martin, NRR

CONTACT:

R. F. Skelton, MNSS
42-74770

8808020106 880711 .
PDR FOIA 6
BOLEYB7-830 I :



ENCLOSURE

SALP REPORT
(LYMERICK 1 & 2)

CATEGORY

7. Training and Qualifi~ation Effectiveness

fhe facility guard qualification and training plan {s 2
implemented on 2 continuing basis at all levels of the
security organization.



(' B a? WRR PL=FORMANCE EVALUATION
Facility: Trojan Nuclear Plant Project Manager: C. Trammel)

Appraisal Period: July 1, 1880 te June 30, 1 ,Q, f’
1. Performance Elements Rofer i“"r—é

. Clark, Chief, ORB#3
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Fecsults of cperztor licensing exarinstions concuctés curing the
spraisal period. '
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3. Notable Strengths 2= 2 Weaknesses

PGE has exhibited exceptional performance in responding to post-
THM] requirerents in the area of emergency planning and NUREG
0737 improvements.,



